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Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

FW: Attached Image 
1 message

Lex Nichols <lnichols@oterogov.org> Mon, Jul 30, 2018 at 4:17 PM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Danny Chavez <dchavez@oterogov.org>

Good afternoon Amy,

 

Here is the “Is It Mining” form. We do have a state approved EDOP (engineering, design and operations plan) for the
landfill that allows us dig within our permitted cell area which is 30 acres at this time. We only have 15 opened. I have
included some images of the cut and fill areas. They are only about a mile apart.

 

Let me know if you need anything else Amy.

 

Thank you and have a great week.

 

Lex

 

From: Otero Gov Copier [mailto:cannon2022i@oterogov.org]  
Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 3:49 PM 
To: Lex Nichols <lnichols@oterogov.org>; Danny Chavez <dchavez@oterogov.org> 
Subject: Attached Image
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